
 

June 15, 2015    Page 1 of 1       Agenda 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Parks and Recreation Committee 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the office of 
the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 91932 during normal 
business hours. 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

A G E N D A  

JUNE 15, 2015 

City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

REGULAR MEETING – 4:30 p.m. 

The Parks and Recreation Committee for the City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in 
order to participate at meetings, please contact the City Clerk’s office at (619) 628-2347, as far in 
advance of the meeting as possible. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Each person wishing to address the Parks and Recreation Committee 

regarding items not on the posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, the 
Parks and Recreation Committee may not take action on an item not scheduled on the agenda.  If 
appropriate, the item will be referred to City staff or placed on a future agenda. 

5. REPORTS 
A. MINUTES.  

Recommendation:  Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2015. 

B.* DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION REGARDING COMMUNITY OUTREACH FOR 
COMMUNITY SURVEY AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO DETERMINE INTEREST 
LEVELS IN VARIOUS RECREATION PROGRAMS.  

C. CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT OF AN OPERATING AGREEMENT WITH 
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB AND AN AMENDMENT OF A FIELD USE AGREEMENT 
WITH IMPERIAL BEACH LITTLE LEAGUE AND IMPERIAL BEACH GIRLS 
SOFTBALL LEAGUE TO MAINTAIN AND OPERATE RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 
OWNED BY THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH. 

 Recommendation:  That the Parks and Recreation Committee receive this report, hold 
discussion on the identified items, and provide direction to staff about next steps 
including the creation of formal recommendations on particular items for consideration 
by the City Council. 

* No staff report. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

          /s/    

Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

For your convenience, a copy of the agenda and meeting packet may be viewed in the office of 
the City Clerk at City Hall or on our website at www.ImperialBeachCA.gov.  Go to the Imperial 
Beach Parks and Recreation Committee Page located under the Government Section/City 
Boards and Committees Tab. 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 18, 2015 

City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair O’Neal called the Regular Meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL 

Chair Present:  O’Neal 
Vice Chair Present: Stucki 
Members Present: Blinsman, Klosinski, Stephenson 
Alternates Present: Salisbury 
Alternate Absent: Aguilar, Goforth 
Staff Present:  Management Analyst Vea, City Clerk Hald 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

None. 

4. REPORTS 

Management Analyst Vea announced he was attending the meeting in place of City Manager 
Hall due to a scheduling conflict. 

A. MINUTES 

MOTION BY STUCKI, SECOND BY KLOSINSKI, TO APPROVE THREE (3) SETS OF 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 27, 2015.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

B. REPORT FROM THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB ON THE STATUS OF THE CURRENT 
IMPERIAL BEACH RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS. 

Management Analyst Vea introduced the item. 

In response to Member Klosinski’s concern about the hours of operation of the Recreation 
Center, Aaron Ruiz, Unit Director for the Boys and Girls Club of South County (BGC), stated the 
BGC is operating the Recreation Center during hours set by the City.  He anticipated a future 
recommendation from the BGC to the City to have the Recreation Center in operation only when 
children are present after school.  The facility is currently open at 10:00 a.m. to accommodate 
the City’s desire to have the facility open for adults such as stay at home moms.  With regard to 
Chair O’Neal’s question about the opening of the Skate Park, he stated that the BGC currently 
works with volunteers from the Imperial Beach Girl’s Softball and the Little League and on the 
weekend the three groups switch on a rotating basis.   
 
THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE RECEIVED AND FILED THE REPORT. 
 

C. RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL TO CONDUCT A COMMUNITY SURVEY 
AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO DETERMINE INTEREST LEVELS IN VARIOUS 
RECREATION PROGRAMS. 

Management Analyst Vea reported on the item and recommended approval of a 
recommendation to City Council to direct staff to secure the services of California Consulting to 
conduct a comprehensive needs analysis and survey to determine which recreational programs 
will be supported by the residents of the City. 

Item No. 4.A. 



Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
May 18, 2015 -DRAFT 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
Chair O’Neal spoke in support of staff’s recommendation. 
 
Andrea Wogsland distributed information to the Board regarding an eco-tourism study that was 
done for Imperial Beach in 2005 that showed data on recreation.  She also submitted letters 
from the community who were in support of a pool.  She questioned the status of partnerships 
with the Sweetwater High School District and Coronado Recreation Center; how long the needs 
assessment will take and supported creation of a taskforce to follow the progress and to ensure 
implementation; and if the Mar Vista High School would be opened up for the public year-round.  
 
Management Analyst Vea stated that staff will look into her questions. 
 
Chair O’Neal spoke about the difficulties of partnering with school districts and he stated that 
California Consulting will produce answers to her questions. 
 
Sarah Teck spoke about her experience with having access to pools in the local area and the 
benefits for having a pool.  She suggested having a pool on par with that of Coronado which can 
be used for lifeguard training, scuba dive training, general recreation and swim teams and she 
spoke in support for a small therapeutic pool.  In the meantime, the PRC should seek 
partnerships with other local pools. 
 
Member Stucki commended that many agencies are not doing joint use agreements anymore 
because it is not economically feasible. 
 
CONSENSUS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE TO FORWARD A 
RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL TO DIRECT STAFF TO SECURE THE 
SERVICES OF A QUALIFIED CONSULTANT TO CONDUCT A COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS 
ANALYSIS AND SURVEY TO DETERMINE WHICH RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS WILL BE 
SUPPORTED BY THE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY. 

D. RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A REQUEST FROM THE 
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB FOR ADDITIONAL RECREATIONAL PROGRAM FUNDING 
FOR FY15. 

Member Blinsman recused himself from discussion of the item due to his employment with the 
BGC and left Council Chambers at 4:54 p.m.  

Management Analyst Vea reported that at the previous Board meeting, staff was directed to 
prepare a recommendation to the City Council to provide an additional $50,000 for the Sports 
Park.  Since there is already $50,000 for water and lights, anything left over from that amount 
should be used first with the remainder taken from the General Fund.  He noted that the BGC 
plans to talk to Chad Harbin about programming the Girl’s softball field to help them become 
revenue neutral. 

Aaron Ruiz, Director for the Boys and Girls Club of South County (BGC), stated the $50,000 
that is part of the current contract is for utilities for the whole park and it is shared with the 
Imperial Beach Little League and Girl’s Softball  

Chair O’Neal noted that the BGC is only responsible for the area north of the softball field. 

Don Spicer, representing the Imperial Beach Little League, stated that the $50,000 pays for 
water, electricity and to help offset repairs over $1,000 for the entire park. 

Aaron Ruiz stated the BGC was under the impression that they would receive $50,000 to offset 
staffing expenses but the $50,000 was put in a maintenance fund.  He noted that the BGC still 
continued with the negotiations because they had funding sources lined up in the amount of 



Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
May 18, 2015 -DRAFT 
Page 3 of 3 

 
$45,000 but those sources were later denied.  Looking forward, he said the BGC knows there 
will be a funding shortfall, that the BGC can get to a point of self sufficiency but to say they can 
do it in a year would not be responsible.   

MOTION BY STUCKI, SECOND BY KLOSINSKI, TO FORWARD A RECOMMENDATION TO 
THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A ONE-TIME APPROPRIATION OF FUNDING TO 
ADDRESS A BUDGET SHORTFALL EXPERIENCED BY THE IMPERIAL BEACH BOYS & 
GIRLS CLUB IN THE PROVISION OF RECREATIONAL SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH, AND TO PROVIDE STRATEGIES TO AVOID OR SIGNIFICANTLY 
REDUCE FUTURE SHORTFALLS.  ADDITIONALLY, FIRST USE THE FUNDS LEFTOVER 
FROM THE $50,000 ALREADY BUDGETED FOR FOR WATER AND LIGHTS WITH THE 
REMAINDER TAKEN FROM THE GENERAL FUND.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:    BOARDMEMBERS:  STEPHENSON, KLOSINSKI, STUCKI, O’NEAL 
NOES:   BOARDMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT:  BOARDMEMBERS:  NONE 
DISQUALIFIED: BOARDMEMBERS:  BLINSMAN 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

Chair O’Neal adjourned the meeting at 5:05 p.m. 

        
              

Tim O’Neal 
Chair 

      

Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



ITEM 4.B. - DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION REGARDING COMMUNITY 

OUTREACH FOR COMMUNITY SURVEY AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

TO DETERMINE INTEREST LEVELS IN VARIOUS RECREATION 

PROGRAMS 

NO STAFF REPORT 





















































































S
i
g
n
a
t
u
r
e 
o
n 
F
i
l
e

Signature on File
Signature on File







Signature on File



























































Signature on 
File

Signature on File

Signature on File

























































Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File

















Signature on File Signature on 
File

Signature on File


	PRC Regular Agenda 06-15-15
	Item 4A
	Item 4B
	Item 4C



